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The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Dr. Jeannie Meza-Chavez, Superintendent
Subject: Guidance Campus Grade Levels
Date: October 9, 2024

HISTORY: 
Trustees requested that a potential movement of grade levels be considered. 

Please find the campus enrollment by grade level enclosed. As of Wednesday, October 2, the 
district enrollment is 2,913. The following are enrollment numbers by campus: Lorenzo G. Loya 
Primary School -171; Josefa L. Sambrano Elementary School – 552; Lorenzo G. Alarcon 
Elementary School – 298; Alfonso Borrego Sr. Elementary School – 508; Ann M. Garcia-
Enriquez Middle School – 404, and San Elizario High School – 980. 

RATIONALE: 
Any movement of grade levels between schools may necessitate assessing the staffing 
requirements to adequately support the students' needs, considering possible increases or 
decreases in personnel.

BUDGET: 
The budgetary impact can be determined once a decision is made regarding grade-level movement. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
The administrative recommendation is to guide the administration on how to proceed. 

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


